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From: Aiosa, Peter [mailto:aiosap@uscable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 8:12 AM

To: Dale, Cully

Subject: RE: Annual report

Importance: High

Cully:
Thanks for your help.
You are correct. There are no customers and therefore no revenue.

Thanks,
Peter L. Aiosa

—::= Cable’

3l Camnkat-Tem

Peter L. Aiosa Accounting Manager
28 West Grand Avenue Suite #10 Montvale, NJ 07645 (201) 930-9000 ext 330 (201) 930-9241 [
aiosap@uscable.com

“US Cable delivers access to a complex world in one simple connection. We are dedicated to providing dynamic communication and entertainment choices that enrich
our neighbor’s evolving life styles. Our pledge is to provide uncompromised customer service with integrity and professionalism”

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or entity
identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete the original message from your system.

From: Dale, Cully [mailto:cully.dale@psc.mo.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 6:05 PM

To: Aiosa, Peter

Subject: Annual report

OK, I think I have this taken care of, if you will kindly respond to this e-mail confirming that the company (US
Cable Telecom) has no customers in Missouri. Here's hoping that next year the process will be a cake walk.
Thanks, cd

Cu”3 Dale

Senior Counsel
573-751-4255

8/12/2009





